

Company Secretary
D P Williams Holdings Limited
Brookside Works
Denbigh Road
Hendre
Mold
Flintshire
CH7 5QA

Our ref: EPR/EB3490HU/T001

Date: 05 November 2015

Dear Mr Raymond

Transfer of permit is complete

Permit reference: EPR/JB3237WU

Operator: D P Williams Holdings Limited

Facility: Ballswood Quarry, Gegin Lane, Llay, Wrexham, LL12 0NU

Our determination of your application for a full transfer is complete. We are satisfied that the new operator, Inertia Recycling Limited will be the Company who operates the facility and they will comply with the requirements of the permit issued to them.

The transfer takes effect from 05 November 2015.

We are currently updating our IT systems which will cause a delay in updating our billing system. This will in turn cause a delay if you are due a refund of any subsistence fees as a result of the permit transfer. We apologise for any inconvenience this may cause.

If you have any questions relating to the transfer of the permit, please phone me on 03000 65 3031 or email jacqui.collier@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

**Jacqui Collier
Permitting Officer**

Ffôn/Tel 0300 065 3031

Ebost/Email jacqui.collier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
jacqui.collier@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd.
CF24 0TP

Permitting Service (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English